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. 194 whem 16 was asoortain:’ it she Was in opnitact with Avthur o
hdms. . L . . i f"‘z
' A msical eurveﬁlanee af Adm dnr;ing f.ha latter par&‘ T
of 1044 disclosed that he was in contact with Viotoria Stome %/ BN

. February of 1945 1t was ‘through Victoria Stone we learned that Aéam . 9‘\

" your atiention to. the espibnage aspeots of the Adams opse and

- country, - As & reiult of oir discussi ns, a secret Henoh whreant

: ervlce violamun,

o atare‘ Slnce .that date

'.;.@

Asaistant. Att.omey Goneral Jams Ii. hhznemey June 1]’1951 -

(3

. ALFKAVDHOV SN ADALS, was., B -
INTERAL SESWITE . T H/, ;

- Reference 1s nade to om" memorand\m dated }iay "8, 1951 SR
in wit'eh you were requested’ to’ infom Ws of yowr contemplated mction |
in this matter. In connectlon with any possibls Grand Jury sction

©  contemplatod by the Department in the Adaws case the Pureau desirvs -
to spesifically call %o your attention the oase of Wictoria Stone,

© Wpg.y, Intemsl Security - R," in which topies of reports have been

. furnished to the Division of Records. Victoria Stone was a closme.
essoalnte and constant companion of Arthur Adems and $f is believed

~ that among Adars' contacts. and assccistes: Yiptoria s‘bcma, if ghe .
- o0 doolred, could ohed mch Atht o Adans' erpionage eciivitiss VR
in the U')i‘hed States. - o ‘f ﬁ
- asmmaryni her backmmiandheraaqeeiatm nnﬂ T \ )
. aotivity with Adams is set forth on pages 184 to 206 in the sumaxy =~ '\

" ropart of Speoiel Agent Franoie X, Plant dated June 20, 9508t o

Ren ch:k, which was fixniahed Yyou on July 31, 1950, A »
. She fﬁrgzcametoourawmmmmlatmpmo;

regularly both at her apartment and at her plete of business.

rdight leave the country, You will racall omr conferences with you and S
M, Tom C. Ulark, particularly on Februaxy 27, 1945, uhen we called N

“advised you that the Army had requested that some means be used

. other than the espionape statutes or Foveign Agents Registrabtion -

4ot for mbmzing Adare 4n.-the evanb L atbempbed to leave she ‘. - ’_ ~§
was reburned in New York on- I&rch: 13;, 19%5 basad upcn &:Se}.ecﬁ% ,,;.-'-_t ) = _

s © Viptorin Stone )
Arblmr Adars when, an Ja

- co:  New Ycrk

_UNRZCORDED 0OPY ¥

°h 1’5"?‘?334606 (Vm'rom s'rcmn)



‘O_ e

Saveral attempts were mde to interview Viectoria Stone
in June of 1946, however, she refused to be interviewed, Finslly,
on kpril 14, 191.8 she was interviewed and was uncoopsrative.
‘Rem.rding Adars, all she said was that she had not heard ﬁ-om Adars
and had no knowiedgu of hig present whereabouts

: It appears that Victoria Stone might be in viclation of
Sevtion 20 of the Internal Security Act of 1950 in view of her
knowledge of Arthur Adams! espionage activity in the United States
and therefore you sre requested to advise of any astion contemplated
by you in Vietoris Btone's case, .

D w
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| dsststunt Mtorney Geaaml SRR | ,;lm gg, 1351
'Jamea,ﬂ..ubIherney : T K

Emmz /L3 -NDRU¥ICH Jufs, wws., e e e e
~zxm:r¢ L SLCURITY = B . .. . © prowessIFIEDBY 2909 BALE”
- Caegs ¥t oS w28 e T

querence i made %o your nemor.ndun dated
»,0ctober 2, 1350, pyour rcference l46-7w=S1-2052, JUM:HDE,
in whick you requested that ¢ capy of ithe sunmiry report
of Specisl Agent Froncts X. Plunt duted June 30, 1950,
¢t Hew Yory in c.ptioned case be furnished the . nited
Stutes Lttorney of the Southern District. of Hew York. -

- Ton atated f:nat upon the receipt of the United Sictes

Attorneyls opin;on by the Depsriment you would uduise af ’
the Dep¢rtm<at 8 dectston relattue #o,possible Grand Jury
actzon. .

' ‘ fomr»attentipn ts eulled to aur memorengum . .
dated May 28, 1951, in which you were requested to 3Iaform -

. ug of your. cobtealeted action sn thia matter. .s yet, no
' rqply bas beeu receiued; S »T;f e

. . For yOJP infarmattanuﬂoy eohn, Caqfidentiai -

astscant to the United States ittorney, SDNY, hus advised
.that the idems cose will be presented %o a Federaz Grand Jury
between the middle und the end of .ugust 1351. He desireg o
- conferences with the agent hundling the .doms cuse in the

 ",Hém York Gffice in order to prepure o¢p#ioned case Jbr
- present tion to the Federal Grund JUry. K

Kb cction wtll be taken by our aéw Yors Qﬁfice =
in connection with Ur. Cohn's reguest until pou have sdvised
- ug qf the Jctton you contemplute takiag in this u¢tter. PN
. e cur dew York Oﬂftce has been. ine%ructed o Jdvieg,,r
Lo Hr. Irving Saypel, United Studes . fttorney, 55& Yors t%wt o
. we ure quiting your reply. - o P

: Tou ure raqucated $0. 1qform a8 qf uay aot#on
vyou cantegplute tqﬁiny in this matier. R P j§§
v o NICORDER - - Tizo- PR 7

it,‘ : A oen o
! & 5.@"41\!-39 984, .

A

- AJMo.fnm; ljb . ' §%\Yﬁ ‘, - - wnn ) 4 r V - ) N
CC = New, York . .- '\\3"“ 1, 4/ ,{/,f 4 = ‘kv"‘i -
: . o . o Q\)‘ [P k4 . | s o i o
T g - _
5 ia ;;‘: R :’;_1 . Ry . & B! ¥oNja™
S T
2 PR e A g
.“ ’ /. '.' .

'Q; -

o

“



i

...........
...........
mecsasansnes

............

Mr. Nichols..........
¢ Mr. Rosen

LY e

5=55 P

FROM NEW YORK 217 26
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Py

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH QDAMS, WAS., INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R. BUFILE ONE
HUNDRED DASH THREE THREE ONE TWO EIGHT NAUGHT: REBULET JUNE EIGHTEENTH
LAST. CONFIDENTIAL ASSISTANT TO USA ROY COHN, SDNY, ADVISED THAT ADAMS
CASE WILL DEFINITELY BE PRESENTED TO FEDERAL GRAND JURY BETWEEN THE
MIDDLE AND THE END OF AUGUST THIS YEAR., HE STATED CONFERENCES BETWEEN
HIMSELF AND BUREAU AGENT HANDLING THE CASE WILL BEGIN SOMETIME AFTER
JULY FIRST IN ORDER TO PREPARE CASE THAT WILL BE PRESENTED TO FGJy ¥
OR PURPOSE OF USA CONFERENCES MENTIONED ABOVE, BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS

DESIRED REGARDING DISCUSSING OF CIC AND MED PHASES OF INVESTIGATION

CONDUCTED IN THIS CASE AND AS OUTLINED IN NEW YORK LETTER JUNE EIGHTH

HOLD PLS

i

Ly 18ST, — L bopr—
RECORUED*al
. SCHEIDT D

HAND
S0y ST




© CC-150

To: * COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

g

_ 6/28/51
k.; (\'Transmi‘t the following message to: SAG, NEW YoRK DEFERRED
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICE ADALS, ¥AS., IS DASH R« REURTEL JUNE
WTW‘J:} :rsrx /LASE_.— O, AG’T.Z‘OII SHOULD BE TAKEN IN THIS UATTER UNTIL
- you4bE oPEG‘ FIC’ALL " ADVISED BY THE BUREAY, REASUN FOR ABOVE
INSTRUCTION IS THAT THE DEPARTMENT, BY UELO DATED QCTOBER TWO,
. FIFTY, ADVISED TiF BU TJAT THE DEPT. WOULD COMLUNICATE THEIR
OPINION TO THE BU RELATIVE TO PRESENTING THE ADAUS CASE 70 THE
FEDERAL GRAND JURY IN NEW YORK, BY UENO DATED LAY THENTYEIGET
LAST THE DEPT, WAS REQUSSTED TO ADVISE THRIR CONTEWPLATED ACTION
IN THE ADOVE CASE. AS YEQT NO REPLY HAS BERY RECBIVSD, THE BU
FEFLS THAT PURTHER INVESTIGATION-AND.INQUIRY SEOULD NOT BE MADE,
UNLESS riTg DEPT REQUESTS THE GAME AND ADVISES THAT THE MATTER
IS T0 BE PLISENTED TO THE FEDERAL GRAND JURY, YOU SHOULD
ADYISE THE U, S. ATTORNEY, NEW¥ YORK THUAT TIE DEPT HAS NOT ADVISED
THE BU OF ANY CONTELFLATED GRAND JURY ACTION AND UNTIL SUCH ALVIGE
IS RECEIVED FIOU 2FE DEPT NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN ON MR, COIN'S
REQUSST FOR DISCUSSION, INVESTIGATION, OR INGUIRYs FOR YOUR
. INFO THE DSPT IS AGAIN BEING Rsem:smz T0 ADVISE THE BU QF THBIR
 COUTBIRLATED AGTION, - ‘
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Py o T I
Oﬂice Memomndzmz UN‘I,TED STATES GOVERNMENT

¥

To : ur. A. H. Belmont ) DATE: July 5, 1951
FROM l’T‘. 00 Eo H‘ennr§?¢4 : ‘ ‘“ . :;::3__“
v e
JV SUBJECT: _  ARTHUR A OADA}.{S was. , R Rosen
. INTERNAL SEGURITY - R - I
Burecu file 100-331280 -, Belont____
N . P Mohr,
' ¢ e Tele. Room___
‘ o Nease_____
. I Gandy.
Reference is made to New York letter datéd June 8, L

1951, which set forth certain items orzgznally obtained j‘rom
the Manha-btan Engineer District which the New York oy’fwe -
requested permission to discuss with.the United States Attorney
prior to the presentation of this case to a Federal Grand Jury. p
New York was telephonically contacted today and they %
were requested to review their letter and their files in this
matter to determine what MED reports contained the specific
information referred to by them. They were requested to
identify the report so that a search for it could be conducted 1
here at the Bureau and for the further purpose of ‘checking
with the Atomic Energy Commission at Washzng'bon, D. Co, toO . i
determine whether that Comnission has copies of.thesg reports. o
In the event that they do have such copies, permission will be
requested of the Atomic Energy Commission to discuss this . e
information with the United States Attorney. "1

New York advised that ~I:h,ey have previously checked
with the Atomic Energy Commission in their territory and have :
been advised that owrad reports by the MED have been furnv,shed ) VK/
to thé Atomic Energy Commission at Washington, D. C.

ACTION
This is for your information.
#y 9@4‘{’,/’ '*
ﬁECORDED ual g/ﬁ@ 33/% zgﬂ
WAB:nlm 14ULi34 1951

HA'\ DL ﬁﬁ —
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}s FROM NEW YORK 72 5
~ DIRECTOR URGENT

7 W

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH™ADAMS, WAS., IS - R, RE BU TELEPHONE CAL JULY

THREE. HARRY WALSH, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF SECURITY ATOMIC ENERGY

COMMISSION, NYC, ADVISED THERE ARE NO RECORDS IN THEIR NY OFFICE concerfl’

CLARENCE HISKEY OR JOHN HITCHCOCK CHAPIN OTHER THAN IDENTIFICATION

CARDS SHOWING THEY WERE EMPLOYED ON THE SAM LABORATORY PROJECT,

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, AND THE METLAB PRO-;IECT_, CHICAGO, ILL. HE WAS OF

OPINION ALL PERTINENT RECORDS CONCERNING ABOVE INDIVIDUALS HAD BEEN

FORWARDED TO WASHINGTON HEADQUARTERS OF AEC., HE ALSO BELI VED AT

ALL PERTINENT MED REPORTS RE 35993?&%«553}1{51?_4 ;{'A‘ns E/E"r:i) FURNISHED TO\d_Qg
\

BUREAU, .71 l;ngll L195 /
" SCHEIDT
. HANDL
HOLD M Cﬁﬁ\&@f

“ !H\Y "' y 4
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JULY 16, 1951 URGCNT
SAC, NEW YORK
- {t .
}[ ARTHUR ALEZANDROVICH ADAUS, WAS, INTERNAL SEGURITY DASH R. REURLET \
- - I3 o . . ' ’
JULY SEVEN LAST BUREAU HAS NOT RECEIVED PHOTOSTATIC COPIES OF PRTEIENT
MED REPORTS. SUTEL DATE SUBMITTED TO BUREAU.
of . - e VZ4
ra S llﬂ(ﬁ%fﬁlil
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WASHINGTON 5 FROM NEW YORK 3 210 AM
ECTOR DEFERRED

ﬂ ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHOADAMS, VAS., IS~ R, REBUTEL JuLy TWO. CONFIDENTIAL
ASSISTANT . .TO USA JROY COHN, SDNY, ADVISED THIS DATE THAT IT HAS BEEN

-

o
DEFINITELY* fDECIDED‘ TO PRESENT THE ADAMSCASETO FEDERAL GRAND JURY,
SDNY, ABOUT AUG TWENTY NEXT. HE AGAIN ADVISED. THAT THOMAS_DONEGAN, Kw
Ll 2t L N
SPECIAL ASSISTANTI? TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL, WILL AID IN THF ERESENT=_
MENT OF THIS CASF’ T0 THF_EE DERAL_GRAND aND _JURY. HE STAIED_THAT CONFEREN~
CES WITH DONEGAN CONCERNING"THIS -CASE WILL BE HELD SOMETIME THIS WEEK.
-p T . ) - v/, 1 <)
T ﬁ . g /ﬁ? 3/#0} 76 ;
HLD PLS » Ny
s Ty
@' \oﬁ‘l ) “f'm‘ </}‘
- A¥iid
pes7 9% ﬁg ! Q
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L. S, LEFARIG o0 OF 44

LIRS -Gﬂi%f;;!?éiﬁﬁh%‘ﬁTm
- LA
S g JUL 201851

3: .
TELETYPL
Mr, NeasO.cewes sevae-
7-20-51 5-13 P EST See dyJY_AJ L
DIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK ] DEFERRED -

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHC%DAMS, WAS., IS DASH R, RE NY TEL JULY ELEVEN.

HENRY T. TARWATER STATES ADLARE NICHAELS, A FORMER UT INSTRUCTOR KNEW
HISKEY WELL AT MILWAUKEE AND KNOXVILLE, KNOXVILLE REPORT MAY
SEVENTEEN FORTY ONE, ENTITLED DR, CLARENCE FRANCIS HISKEY REFLECTS
MICHAELS INTERVIEWED BUT DECLINED TO DISCUSS COMMUNIST TENDENCIES OF

HISKEY AS IT MIGHT INVOLVE UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE. INTERVIEW NOW MAY

DEVELOPE PERTINENT INFORMATION, ADLARE MICHAELS NOW AT ONE THREEE
TWO NORTH STILES STREET, LINDEN, NEW JERSEY, EMPLOYED STANDARD

OIL DEVELOPEMENT COMPANY, NEW JERSEY. DESIRABILITY OF INTERVIEW BEING
LEFT TO DECISION OF NEW YORK, FOR INFO OF NY J. A, BACON NOW IN

s
MARYLAND. INSTRUCTIONS RELAYED TO BA WITH REQUEST TO INTERVIEW.
} = 0 - 77(5&(;“
- Meonggy., | | = F3/280 - T
*7 1 [AUG=1 1951
NYC TO BE ADVISED 37

=Y

END AND ACK PLS 4}\@ :
HOLD PLS @éf& 51 | F} |

6-15 PM OK FBI WA SMS

¢6AUG 9 wsiwﬁ /



' 'sac, ¥Ew voRE . DFFERD

| ARTEUR ATETAIDROVICH ADAXS, VAS., TUTERVAL “ECUBITY DASE R..

|  REORLET JUNE BIGHTH LAST. YOU A2E INSIZOCTED 70" ACOUAINT USA
. SDNY TITH IDENTITY OF INFORMANT 7% DASH TSELVE AND TRE CISCUMSTANCES

o

uDSR ¥ETCE BE WILL BE A'SITNESS. IF USA ADVISES 7K DASE TRELVE
TIL BE DSED AS A TITNESS, TAKE AP:ROPRIATE STES TO JAVE NI¥
| RETRTTRVILVED.. AISO, TAXE APTROPR:ATE STU'S 10 HAVE FOLI.0%ING

'asrfz?ziétrswsaé, wa r:}?bm?, ,irz"o,amz ;-‘.»tz.u'.rc_:m mrs's,' :
. HEWRY T. TARFATTR, AND J. ALBERT BCON, JR. ALL LEADS SIOULD BE -
| BAYDLED TRIDITIONGLY AND BAREAU FURNISEED COPIES OF ALL COMKMNI-

CAPTOFS, |

AJM?djﬁ%& o :
Note: New York, By teletype dated July 3, 1991, adviged that US4,
Wew York, will present captioned case before Federal Grand Jury
_ zbout August 20 mext. The individuals listed in the above teletype
‘have been interviewed Some time ago and. have furnished information .
-~ on Clarence H¢skey. It is felt that they should be re_interviewed.q;dd ’
ddvise them that they may be possible witnesses in the forthooming - .

' .@rand Jury procedings on Adams and determine whethé,
information furnished by them i3 eorrect. TE=-12 18
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Oﬁ?ce Memamndzmz UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO ¢ Director, FBI © DATE: Juiy 12, 1951

FROM # SAC, Miami - i

SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALSXANDROVICH ADANS, wes.,
DITERNAL SECURITY - R ' |
/; (Bufile 100-331280) - / /

Retel from New York July 12, 1951, requesting Aeimterview with
PAUT CROUGH eoncerning CLARERCE FRABL‘GI‘ HISKE!Z to refresh his re@ollec?icv
an %0 cbtain more rietailssl inr@mtium if available,

PAUL CR0UCH is prasemtly in Washinmgben, where he will be fer sevsral
months and 43 in cortach with the Washingtor Field Offiee, as a result of
which the WPQ is reguesbed to handle the reimtervie:r with hir,

A eopy of retsl frem Newr York, Joly 11, 1953, is forvarded to WO
with its copies of this letter for informaticn murposess #lgo enclosed f£rx-
WFC 18 & eopy of the Report of SA JOHN J, WARD, JR,, New York, Ssptember 7,
1942, in the ecase ontitled: "DR. CLARZNCE FRANGCIS HISKEY, was., INTLRNAL
SFECURITE = R, " vhich gets forth the results of the previcus interview with
CROUCH by Miami Agents,

Aa requested in the retel, this matter should be‘hamlled expedis lomgly,
RI'G,. . : v A )

HRA:1s1
100-10295
cc: Washington Field (Fne.) (AMSD )
New York (100-63943) (AMSD
3B 100-12031 |
" ATR % - SPEGIAL DFLIVERY




| YASHINGTON FROM MEY YORK ‘34
TIRECTOR URGENT
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16

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS; ISR, REBUTEL JULY SIXTEEN. COPIES OF
PERTINENT MED REPORTS REFERRED IN REBUTEL TRASNMITTED SPEC DEL TO

BUREAU MORNING OF JULY SIXTEEN..

‘ " SCHEIDT
HoLD PLS

G . Frem b
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W YORK
DEFERRED

CHICAGO 2 FRop NE
DIRECTOR aAnD SAC

Fir, MokY ocvemcrmsmes
L Fix

ve g g - ' —|
] arTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAUS, VAS., IS-R, REBUTEL JULY SEVEN, FIFTY ONE; |;
j i USA, spNy, wity DEPARTMENTAL AUEHORLTYL’CONLE_LQPLAJ:ES PROSECUTION OF, |
H | ARTHUR ADAMS Anp CLARENCE F. HISKEY FoR CONSPIRACY TO commry ESPIONAGE, :
!; ; IN THIS REGARD usa, spny, WILL PRESENT FAC?S CONCERNING. ADAMS- anp -
i HISKEY~-S ESPIonagk ACTIVITIES TO FEDERAL gRanp JURY, SDNY, SOMETIME ||
}f BETWEEN MIDDLE AND END OF Aug.,, FIFTY ONE, ysa SDNY, CONsxqggs & |
i FOLLOWING AS 1MporTANT YITNESSES AGAINST CLARENCE HISKEy AND CONTEM:f*~
o PLATES CALLING THEy BEFORE FEDERAL GRaND JURY., PpayL CROUCH. Lot
‘—]ROBERT FRANCIS ERIES sy HENRYS. [
o t{,TKRWAT;R»ANp_g, ALBERT BACON, JR. DUE To PASSAGE OF TIME sINgp
| AFOREMENT IONED PERSONS fuawrsnxn INFO CONCERNING CLARENCE HISKEY, Tygy
SHOULD BE REINTERVIEWED 1y ORDER THAT THETR RECOLLECTION CONCERNTNGC L),
ﬁ HISKEY mMAY pp REFRESHED AND 7o OBTAIN, IF éossstE, MORE DETAILED :
10 CONCERNING HISKEY—s commmrar PRORUSSIAN ACTIVITIES avp |
| SYMPATHIES, wrap; WILL REINTERVIEY PAUL _CROUCH cONCERNING HIS~KNOWLEDG%
END OF PAGE ong EGIRDED - 7 { Mg‘g 3/<¢0- 7767**}‘9) |
— @o‘%@ﬁq‘{\ ” vﬁgshl 1851 é\,
(6AUGY 1051 Rz &Gr |
s : 4
-t o . ¢




PAGE TWO
’ L7D

e b TR

OF HISKEY. SEE MIAMI LET JUNE TWENTY, FORTY NINE, RE CLARENCE HISKEY,
MIAMI FILE NO. ONE HUNDRED DASH ONE ONE NAUGHT THREE ONE. | !

SEE MILVAUKEE REPORT NOV, SEVENTEEN',

R E & - S

FORTY ONE AND MILWAUKEE TE%ﬁPRIL TWENTY SEVEN, FIFTY, RE CLARENCE

= g

HISKEY, MILWAUKEE FILE NO.. ONE NAUGHT ONE DASH TEN. USA, SDNY,

ADVISED AT THAT TIME THAT HISKEY HAD BEEN A RESEARCH

ASSISTANT FOR ONE YEAR DURING THIRTY SIX AND THIRTY SEVEN.

STATED THAT HISKEY HAD BEEN VERY OUTSPOKEN IN FAVOR OF

RU§SIA, HAD CRITICIZED OUR FORM OF ECONOMIC SETUP AND HAD SPOKEN
VERY STRONGLY IN FAVOR OF COMMUNISM. MILWAUKEE WILL OBTAIN DETAILED

INFO REGARDING CLARENCE HISKEY. _CHICAGO

WILL REINTERVIEU ROBERT FRANCIS FRIES, SEE CHICAGO REPORT DEC. NINE,
FORTY ONE, ENTITLED, CLARENCE HISKEY. CHICAGO FILE ONE NAUGHT ONE
DASH FOUR SIX. KNOXVILLE WILL REINTERVIEW HENRY T, TARWATER AND

END OF PAGE TUWO
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PAGE THREE

J. ALBERT BACON, JR. SEE KNOXVILLE REPORT MAY SEVENTEEN, FORTY ONE,

ENTITLED DR, CLARENCE FRANCIS HISKEY, KNOXVILLE FILE NO. ONE HUNDRED
DASH TWO NAUGHT THREE. FOR INFO ALL OFFICES USA, SDNY, HAS REQUESTED
THAT NO_SIGNED STATEMENTS BE TAKEN AT THIS TIME. IN THE EVENT ANY 'l

QUESTIONABLE CIRCUMSTANCES ARISE DURING THE COUKSE OF INTERVIEVS,
INFO SHOULD BE FURNISHED BY TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND NY IMMEDIATELY.
IN ANY CIRCUMSTANCE RESULTS OF INTERVIEWS SHOULD BE SET FORTH IN REPORT | |
FROM SUITABLE FOR DISSEMINATION USA, SDNY, AND CAPTIONED, "ARTHUR |
~ ALEXANDRQVICH ADAMS, IS-R". DESIGNATE FOUR COPIES FOR NY IN ORDER
THAT NY MAY FURNISH REPORT, IF ADVISABLE, TO USA, SDNY. IN THE EVENT
POTENTIAL WITNESSES ARE NO LONGER LOCATED IN FIELD DIVISIONS RECEIVING
COPIES OF THIS TELETYPE ATTEMPTS SHOULD BE MADE BY INTERESTED_ OFFICES
TO LOCATE THEM AND PERTINENT INFO CONTAINED IN THIS TELETYPE SHOULD

BE FORVARDED TO OFFICES WHICH WILL REINTERVIEV AFOREMENTIONED WITNESSESS,.
BUREAU HAS INSTRUCTED LEADS SHOULD BE HANDLED EXPEDITIOUSLY AND BUREAU

FURNISHED COPIES OF ALL COMMUNICATIONS.

A

{ KNOXVILLE, MIAMI AND MILWAUKEE ADVISED

L

HOLD PLS

SCHEIDT

R AR e
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WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 34 16
DIRECTOR  URGENT )
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ARTHUR »ALExANDROVICH@ADAms;, Was

-Special Agent$ AUGUST KAYNE .and HORACE H.. WILLIS
‘Clyde Avenue, Chiésgo, Illinois, at which time

146 Cconcerning CLARENCE
_ Professor of History at DePaul University, Chicago,

ROBERT FRANCIS FRIES reinterviewed on July

1, 1951, and furnished substantially the

same. ini‘ormation concerning CLARENCE F.

HISKEY as during previous interview in 1941,
FRIES knew HISKEY as student in high school

and college in Wisconsin, and advised that
HISKEY was well versed in Communist princn.ples
and ‘tried to convert FRIES to Communism.
HISKEY was always ¢onsidered a Cormunist by
FRIES. Whén HISKEY was assigred in Chicago,
some time subsequent to 1941, he telephonically
contacted FRIES and stated he-was being perse=
cuted. FRIES has hot seen HISKEY since leaving
Wisconsin in 1939.

«RTC -

ROBERT FRANCEISAFRIES was reinterviewed by

on July 1l, 1951, at his residence; 6752 South
he furnished substant y the same infom:ation
"HISKEY as he had during
a previous interview :Ln 1941, FRIES has been a

since 1939,. and is now Chairmen 6f the History

Department of. that university. He. is willing to
tes’ciﬁy. :
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- married to MARCI il
- would meet a Iot-of Interesting people; however, FRIES. stated.

CG 100-%:7:93

FRIES advised that he had known CLARENCE F. HISKEY .
during the time they both vesided at LaCrosse, Wisconsine
In fact, both attended the, same high school and subsequently
attended LaCrosse State Teachers College. FRIES knew the
HISKEY family casuallyy and described the mother and father
as being "gtrict Catholics" who would, undoubtedly, have had
nothing t6 do with Communisn,

Vhile attending LaCrosse- State Teachers College,
FRIES recalled that some men came to orgenize a student léeagué.
FRIES could not recall whether the exact hame was the Interna-
tional Student League and did not remeriber the exact dates,
but stated it was possibly during the school year, 1932 and
1933+ He stated he attended one or two meetings at this
league, and that HISKEY was present, with about thirty other .
people; however, upon learning the true purpose of the organ=
ization hé discontinueéd his atteéridance as did the niajority '
of the students. He recalled that someone began a discussion
of Cormunisin at one of these mestings and he declared that
as far gs he was conceérnéd that was the end for hime He -
further recalled that the "Daily Worker" and the "New Masses"

- were distributbed at .a meeting of the leagues

Subsequent to the organization of this student league.
FRIES advised that HISKEY became very interested in Cormmunism
and associated with an individual by the name of HARO, LEY,
who. impressed FRIES gs being a "strong Communist". FRIES re~
members casually meeting HARTIEY a few times through HISKEY:

- however, he could not furnish any informstion regarding his

position at that time, or anything concerning his subsequent.

activitiess

- HISKEY preceded FRIES to the University of Wisconsin
at Madison, Wisconsin, by approximatély two years. Upon FRIESt
ddmission to the University of Wisconsin he again had occasion
‘to make contact with HISKEY, at which time he was invited to
HISKEY!S home. Af; i%&é%g,‘ approximately 1935; HISKEY was

ANDT™ KEY indicated to. FRTES that he

he did not particularly cape for the element with whom HISKEY
associated and, consedquently, did not see a great deal of
HISKEY in Madison. He stated, however, that every time he

*
4
3
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- Saw HISKEY, which was .on rare occasions, HISKEY would always
try to cdnvert him to Communism and was especially outspoken
-concerning the: downtrodden and oppressed, FRIES reiterated )
that HISKEY was fully converted to Communism at that time-and
from discussions with him he knew, that HISKEYI had read a grea.t
desl of MARX, LENIN, and other Communist writerss FRIES in-
dicated that as a History Professor hé had studied various
Communist writiitgs and had often -raised thé question of Commun-
ism with HISKEY, éach tryifig to convert the other. HISKEY '
constantly talked about Communist principles gnd, according

to FRIES, HISKEY attacked the "decadent bouirgeois codés"

In this respect, FRIES stated that the moral code of HISKEY
was rather "spotty." -

- FRIES further advised that HISKEY‘ was on the staff
of the "Raculty Cormunist", & publication at the ‘University

. of Wisconsin, which was placed in the mail folders of :every
mémber of the faculbty.. FRIES stated hovever, that he could
not recall any definite statements of HISKEY made during his
argumentg with him, and could not say whether or hot HISKEY

had been a member of the Communist Party. He further indicated
he had hever heard HISKEY advocate thé oterthrow of the American
Government in ‘so many words, although he kneéw that HISKEY be=

- Tieved in the Communist principles and for which they stood.

He advised that in his mind HISKEY was a very shrewd individuail,
and FRIES did not trust him 4t all. FRIES stated that as far

as he.was concerhed he never ¢onsidered- HISKEY anyi;h:.ng but a
Communists In FRIES! mind, HISKEY was .a Communist even though
FRIES did not lmow him to be a card carrying member of the
Communist Party. '

FRIES could ot recall having made.the. sta.’cemen’b
dur;mg ’che previous inbérview that someone had told him HISKEY
had been & membér Gof i:he Commuriist Party; but was out. of the
Party for an unknown reasones ‘He could furnish no information
in this’ regan&. }

Concez:‘nmg MARCTLA SAND, FRIES stated that he knew

" hér as the wife of HISKEY; when she was employed on the WPA

Extension at Madison, Wisconsin, during the summer and Ffall
~of 1936+ He Indicated that so far -as hé was qoncerned she

' gppeared t0 have the seme leanings toward Communism as did,

HISKEY..
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FRIES stated that some time subsequent t©o his previous
interview in 19)l; at a time when HISKEY was sbationed in
Chicago, Illinois, HISKEY telephoned FRIES and invited him to
have lunch with him. FRIES declined this invitation and furthen
advised HISKEY thab he wanted to have nothing at all to do with
him. TRIES told HISKEY that the Federal Bureau of Investigation
had called uypon him and questioned him concerning his rélation-
ship with HISKEY. To this HISKEY replied that "they are perse-
cuting me", FRIES does not recall the exact date when this
telephonic contact was made, nox does he recall the exdct ca~-
pacity of HISKEY in Chicago, at that time. FRIES adviséd that
this was the last contact of any sort betyeen HISKEY and himself,
and he stated he has not séen HISKEY since leaving Madlson,
Wisconsin, about 1939.

. CHARACTERIZA’I!I ONS,

The Cormunist Party has been declared a subversive
organization by the Attorney-General under Executive Order 9835,

The *"Daily Worker" is an East Coast: Commum.st daily
newspapers | ,

Phe YNew Masses" was cited as a Communist periodical
by the Attorney-General in 1942,

~= REFERRED- UPON GOMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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Néy York teletype to *bhe Bureau, and Chicago,
dated July 1, 1951.
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Y

y SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:
7 HENRY T. TARWATER interviewed T-18-51,

} and his recollections found to be extremsly

J vague concerning activities and statements

of HISKEY during period 1939 - 1941. He

does recall HISKEY advocated new order based

upon govermmental pattern of Russia and thet

HISKEY believed violence necossary to est&blish

this order.

-RUC- - 100—3},{&’} o~

HENRY G ATER; Mullicen end Zwingle Company,,
Mel ville; 3 Tennessefe 0, Was ‘interviéwed on
July‘18 1951, by Specisl -Agent THEODORE.A.
SANDERS and. the writer. At the outset of this interview TARWATER
was advised that the purpose of the conversation was to determine
his present reconﬁ? of events which occurred during his associa-

tion with CLARENCE F./HISKEY during the period of 1939 to 19kl.

TARWATER advised that his recollection of matters
dating back to that period were extremely vegue. He did recall that
he first met CLARENCE F.HISKEY in 1939, probebly during the Fall,
at which time HISKEY ceme from the University of,Wisconsin to take
over research in the Rhenium Reseaich Project at the University of
Tennessee. TARWATER continued he had been assigned. to this project

Y |00~ 331280-T7W/.

to wor er @"SKEY He also recalled that he had often associated
with o7/s,l]y, as well as at work, end that he had on a number )ﬁ
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of occasions visited HISKEY's apartment in the Riverside Apartments
located on Hill Street in Knoxville, Tennessee. It is his recollec-

tion at thig time that during these visits to HISKEY's apartment

it was his observation during that period that the apartment séemed

to have as residents a number of persons who espoused either Communist

or Fagcist ideologies. He also recalled that the group which

circulated around HISKEY was a rather "fast" group in that they engaged in
considerable drinking and had rather loose morals.

He gtated he could not at this time recall any

spoc¢ific statements made by HISKEY but he does definitely have the
f' - recollection that HISKEY was constantly talking to him concerning

the "new order", which had as ite perfect example the government

in the Soviet Union and further that such a new order in govermment

wag & necessity for the United States. He also recalls that it was

HISKEY's stated belief that such aunew order- could not be established

without the wse of violence and that if such violence were necessery,

then it ghould be engaged in without hesitation. According to

TARVATER, he had on one occasion the opportunity to observe a

speech which was to be delivered by HISKEY to & labor group and in this

speech HISKEY advocated the use of violent acts to achieve the ends

desired by the labor group.

TARWATER could not clearly recall the neme of
individuals with whom HISKEY hed associated in Knoxville during this
period. He d1d recall thaet there had been a young fellow by the

8 of MANNING who,after being reminded, was known to him as ED
ING, who had seemed to be quite cloge to HISKEY and seemed to
‘/ﬁg a great deal of faith and confidence in HISKEY. TARWATER also
hed & vegue recollection of an individuel nemed MARTIN, who had been
; an associate of HISKEY b o could not at this time recall whether -
}‘ . it was DAVID or FRANG [YMARTIN, He also stated that although not
| an asgociate of HI; , |& formexr professor at the University of
} y'I' esses who ghould know considerable concerning HISKEY was ADLARE
CHAELIS, who then resided with TARWATER on Laurel Avenue in Knoxville,

.

oNnessee.

- TARWATER did recall that he had received coples
of a publication from HISKEY which he recalled as Commnist in nature
but the title of which he could not recall at thig time. Upon

being reminded, he did recall it to have been the publication, "In
Fact". He also stated he had the recollection he had observed in

“Da
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HISKEY's residence copies of the newspaper the "Daily Worker" and

other literature which he considered to be Communist in nature.

TARWATER was unable to recall any specific facts concerning his observation
of such material.

With regard to any Communistic beliefs expressed
by HISKEY, TARWATER advised he has the definite recollection that
HISKEY was, in fact, a Communist and may even have admitted this
fact to him but thet he cannot recall any such conversation. He
does recall that this particular period was one in which the
Commmnist Party advocated & pacifist 1ine and that while mnever
mentioning Communism directly, HISKEY was continuously advocating
racifist practices and had expressed sympathy with and had been an
active supporter of pacifist groups emong such groups being one
which concerned 1tself with the Spanish Revolution. TARWATER could
not remember the precise neme.of this latter organization.

The statement furnished by TARWATER on May 13,
19k1, to agents of this office was' then read to him to determine
if this would serve to refresh his memory. TARWATER states that
while his recollection is certainly not es clear now as.it would
have beén at the time he furnished this statement, he is confident
that the information set forth 19 the statement is true and correct.

He does not, however, recall ING as having bee ied to
HISKEY end to others nemed butAather feels that J. NING was
not associated with this group as is stated in the gigned statement.

Mr. GRADY ADKISSON, Dean of Admissions Office,
University of Tennessee, advised that J. ACON, Jr. is
presently a Lieutenant Colonel in the U. S% Army stationed at )
the Research and Engineering Division, Building No. 1, Army Chemical
Center, Maryland. Mr. ADKISSON also advised that ADLARE MICHAELS
presently resides at 132 North Stiles Street, Linden, N.J., and
is employed by the Standard 0il Develormsnt Company, N.J.

~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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New York toletype to Knoxville, Milwaukee and
Miemi dated T7-11-51.

Knoxville letter to Director dated 7-20-51, with copy
\

to Baltimors.
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Rerep of SA CHARLTON C. McSWAIN dated T7-31-51, at
Knoxville, copies of which are enclosed herewith. /

FROM

SUBJECT:

During the interview with HENRY T. TARWATER at
McMinnville, Temnessee, as stated in refrep, it was the observa-
tion of interviewing agents that TARWATER's recollection concerning ]
this period was quite vague end his statements made at this time %
are indefinite in .nature with the exception of reiterating that
informetion get forth in the signed statement furnished by him
in May, 1941, :to which he could make the statement that it was
factually true, it is not felt that.he would make-a strong govermment -
witness due to his indefinite recollection at this time, During the
interview TARWATER himself made the statement he felt he would make
an extremely poor witness for the govermment in this matter due to
his vaegue recollection of events which occurred at.that time. He
expleined. that after receiving the telephone call from the agents
making an appointment for the interview, he had tried to recall ‘
some of the things which occurred during his association with HISKEY
in the period 1939 - 1941, .and he found that he was completely é
wneble to form any specific recollection.

A review of the’files of the Knoxville Office revealed
that there are several leads which might be pursued in an effont
to develop additional informaetion concerning HISKEY's Communist
Party activities in this area dwring the period 1939 to 19kl.

However, such informetion. is in the possession of the New. York Office
in the form of reports and othérwise; 'therefore, the Knoxville Office
will make no attempt to conduct what would be a worthwhile interview
from the standpoint of prosecution. -If the New York Office feels

it material and necessary to establish as fully as possible the entire
extent of HISKEY's activities in this area, then it will be left to
the discretion of the New- York Office to set out such leads amd

direct such investigation.
/60— 33/280—TF7(
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INTERNAL SECURITY - ,‘%2 /-1

ReMytel to Knoxville, Milwaukee and Miami dated T-11-51.

. For the information of the Baltimore Office retel ingtructs
that USA 1&SJJNY with depa.rtznental authority contemplates prosecution
.of ARTHURTADAMS, and CLARENCE for conspiracy to commit
espionage. In this regard the U. S. Attorney will present facts
concerning ADAMS and HISKEY to Federal Grand Jury, SDNY, some time
between the middle and the end of August, 1951. In this connection
the USA, SDNY, desires certain witnesses reinterviewed due to passage
of t:Lme since t}lese persons furnished information. One such person
is JOHN AI.BER\T,\EACON a former professor at the University of
Tennessee during 1939 to 1941 and who was acquainted with HISKEY.

BACON's present address is Lt. Col. J. A. ON, 'Research
and Engineering Division, Building No. 1, Army Chemical Center,
Maryland. Baltimore should interview BACON and ini‘orma‘b:lon subnmitted

., expdditiously.

Report of SA J. M. MANNIX dated 5-17-41, at Knoxville in the
case entitled Dr. CLARENCE FRANC N alias Zogad
o XISKEY, Internal Security - R sets orth,ﬁ,

"J. AIBERMCON Jr., Chemistry Professor at the
University ofA Tennessee, vwhoge residence is 106 Thempson
Place, Knoxville, Tennessee, advised that he lmew HISKEY
while at the Universi‘by of Tennessee. HISKEY came to
the University in September of 1939 , from the University
of Wisconsin where he received a degree of Doctor of Philosorhy.
BACON described HISKEY as a person who 1s despicable to
inferiors and always trying to impress superiors. He is
wprincipled and morally f£ilthy. However, HISKEY is mentally
alert and a slick end convincing talker with a good voice and
gives the impression that he is acquainted with everything.
HISKEY is bitter to. capitalists and praises Russia's -
YED possessive govermment and .stated 'Russia can do no wrong'.

6 ‘190 HISKEY boasted that he was “nown as the 'Commmist' while at the

University of Wisconsin .algo that he paid his way through

00-36%9 REcorom g . | § A0 /00.33’0210-—'//(
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the University by bootlegging whiskey. ‘BACON, continued

by stating that HISKEY is a Second Lieutenant in the United
States Army Chemical Werfare Reserve; that when HISKEY

learned -that BACON was a First Lieutenant in the. seme
organization, he asked BACON to let him copy the examination
papers which BACON used to got the commission of First Lieutenant
with the. gtatement, 'I know the stuff and it would be a o
waste of time for me to work out the problems for myself.' BACON
refused to do this. BACON has attended parties given at HISKEY's
home and after a few: drinks HISKEY would . always condemn the United
States and the democracies for their vay of handling matters of
state and praised the Russian form of government as the govern-
ment to which.this country should look to for leadership in

world affairs. BACON added that these parties were always

attended by DAVID STONE(\\MQTDV ,- who_has_the reputation for
being a leading COmmunist Th and . a.round Knoxville.

. "BACON stated while HISKEY was at the Univérsity of
Tennessee he headed the Rhenium proJect which is financed by the W.P.A:
aunder the auspices of the University of Tennessee H however , since
HISKEY's, departure from the. ‘University, he had 'been retained
as & consultant in this project because.he has some research ~>
papers which he" hag tried to publish and take the credit for the
work and the work was actually performed by other members of:
the-project while BISKEY was head of the group. 'However, .since
HISKEY left: the Universi‘by to take his position with the Tennessee
Valley: Authority on April 1, 1941, the RhEnium Research Project
has functioned more smoothly While. at the Universi‘by, HISKEY
was known to, »have taken time from the students during their
-class period to discuss the Lend Lease Bill, then pending in
Congréss and comparing the operation of the Democratic form of
government to that of the dictator form of . government., However,
he was never known to have openly advocated Communism. BACON
could not furnish information concerning Mrs. HISKEY or her -
background, ,

For. the. further information of the Baltimore Office, retel instructs
that these interviews .are to refresh the recollection of witnesses only
and thet no signed sta'bements eve to be taken at: this timé. In ‘the
event any questiona'ble circumstances arise during the cowrse of the-

‘interviews, this information should be furnished by teletype to the Bureau

and New York innnediately In eny circumstence the results .of ' interviews
should be set, forth in report form suitable for- diseemination to the

USA, SINY, ahd captioned ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICE ADAMS, was., Internal
Security R. Designate four copies for New. York, in order tha.t the

New York Office may furnish the report to the U.S. Attorney. In -the

event witnesses no longer located in your divigion, attempts. should be

made to locate them and pertinent. information contained in this teletype
forwexrded to the office which will reinterview the witness. The Bureau

is to be furnished coples of all commmications, and the matter is to receive
expeditious handling

e
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Oﬁice Memomnd%m o UNITED STATES GOVERNMEN:I‘ ;

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: August 13, 1951
‘ _ FROM__: SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

\
| SUB;;CT:! ARTHUR ALEXANDROV. ICi@DAMS, WasSe

INTERNAL SECURITY _ R
(BUFILE 100-331280)

( , Reference is made to Miami Letter to the Bureau dated July 12,
\ 1951, requesting that the Washington Field Office yeinterview PAUL MICHAEL
CROUCH regarding his knowledge of CLARENCE ERANCI%}SKEL

Reference is made also to the report of Special Agent JOHN A.
PARKER dated January 5,. 1951, at Knoxville, Tennessee, entitled JOSEPH
WOODROW WEINBERG, Internal Security - R, Perjury, Bureau File 100-333L7k,
which reflects that HISKEY's leave records at TVA were reviewed and there
was no record that he was off work on legye on or about August 21, 1941,
-at which time, according to PAUL MICHAE%%ROUCH, HISKEY attended a house-
warming party at KENNETH MAY's home in Berkeley, California.

CROUCH, on reinterview, was definite that he had seen HISKEY
in California in late Augist or early September 194l, and believes that
it was late August, inasmuch’as he felt sure that he had seen HISKEY at
KENNETBABAY ' ¢ housewarming party which he understands occurred in late
August 1on1.

The information previously supplied by CROUCH, as set forth
in the report of Special Agent JOHN A. PARKER, was gone over with CROUCH
carefully and he stated that it was substantially correct with the ex--
ception of the few additional notations set forth in the report of Special
Agent WALTON O. CONE dated August 13, 1951, .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FORM NO.

THIS CASE ORIQINATED AT NEW YORK . FILE No. 100-16821
REPORT MADE AT j OATE WHIN | PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE | REPORT MADE WY
MADE
VASHINGTON, Do Co pilg 53 1.4 7/25,26,30/51 WALTON 0. COMNE WOC stk
TiTLe GHARACTER OF OASE
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADANS| was, INTERNAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:PAUL MICHAEL CROUCH identifies CLARENCE HISKEY as a
member of the Communist Party in Tennessee in 1939-)40,
and a "very active member in the scientific f:!.eldtr
CROUCH met HISKEY at KENNETH MAYt!s housewarming pa.rty
in California, in latter half of August or first part
of September, 1941, HISKEY allegedly spent most of
evening at party talking to scientists and professors,
CROUCH stated HISKEY attended at least one meeting of
the Central Committee of the Communist Party in late
1939 or 1940, but did not participate in any meetings
of the various high officials of the Communist Party.

RUC

DETAILS: AT WASHINGTON, D, C.

’ . PAUL MICHAEL CROUCH was interviewed by the writer and Special
Agent JOSEPH B, KELIER at Washington, D. C., on July 25, 1951, CROUCH
advised that he was a former Communist Party organizer in Tennesseé in -
the late thirties and held the same position in Alameda County, California,
in the early forties. ‘ .

' CROUCH s‘ba'ted that he knew CLARENCE FRANCIS HISKEY well while
in Tennessee, having seen and talked with him on numerous occasions and
was thoroughly familiar with his appearance; that he, CROUCH,; was sure
of recognizing HISKEY any time he saw him,, CROUCH i’urmshed the follom.ng
information regarding CLARENCE FRANCIS HISKEY: -
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- J00-133123D-776
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'3 - Washington Field (2 100-16821’
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CROUCH first met CLARENCE FRAI\CIS";H, SKEY at Knoxville, Tennessee,
about September 1939, At the time of this flrst meeting, HISKEY had just
arrived in Temnessee and CROUCH had just been assigned to Tennessee as a
District Organizer for the Communist Party. CROUCH recalls that HISKEY was
in the Communist Party in Tennessee the. balance of 1339 and all of 1940,
serving as a very active\men beg in the scientific field and working with
several other professors at the University of Temnessee and at Fisk Univere
sity. HISKEY had two professors that he was in contact with at the University
of Tennessee; however, CROUCH does not recall their names. Two other professars
At Fisk University, Nashville, Temnessee, namely ADDISON T.. CUTL...R and DAVID

[ROBISON, were close contacts of HISKEY,

CROUCH stated that HISKEY's work in the Communist Party at this
time was in this scientific field and that scientific apparatus was n
handled by CROUCH as District Organizer, but was supervised by DAVIBKYROBISON,
who' was a member of the District Byro of the Communist Party of Tennessee,
acting under—the supervision of the Central Commibkeg, of the Communist Party
in New York City, through MARCER(BHERER, a member/o 1 that Committee, CRIUCH
said it was the policy of the Pafdy at that Time to handle all matters con-
cerning the establishment of an apparatus involving ‘scientists and scientific
research through the Central Committee and through the District Organizers.

It was CROUCH's recollection that %ﬂ, while in Tennessee,

paid his Communist Party dues through FRANCIS{MARTIN, section organizer C LA
of :the Party in Knoxville, Tennessee.. CROUCH ‘et HISKEY' fLrequently at
Communist Party meetings and social gatherings it MARTIN!'s home, On one
ogcasion CROUCH recalls that HISKEY attended a meetlng of the Communist

Party held in the residence of DAVID STONE/H#ARTIN, brother of FRANGIS MARTIN,
and a TVA employee, DAVID/MARTIN left the Commumst Party9jﬂgccor ng to .
CROUCH in 1939, after th ‘Hif;ler-—Stal:m Pac‘i?“‘aﬁ'd“l‘a"ﬁer returned to. the Party
Fold :m a halfhearted way ‘fbr sabout three ‘months time, at which timeé. DAVID
MARTIN declded to leave the farty ‘entirely aqd hé was still out of the Communist
movement in April 191, when CROUCH left, Tennessee, - =

Dumng the Summer of 19h1, uhn.le CROUCH was District Organizgr
for the Communist Party-in Alameda County, California, MARCEL SHERER, for-
at léast the period from late summer through December 19kl, was also in
Alameda County, CROUCH' said SHERER possibly was there longer but that he
had no personal knowledge ¥ this effect. He stated SHERER possibly left
Alameda County for brief periods of time during the late summer and through
December 1941, but he spent a substantial portion of this period of time
in Alameda County, California, SHERER, according to CROUCH, confined hig
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activity to the establishment of a Iocal of the Federation of Architects,
Engineers, Chemists, and Technical Riployees Union, which is a CIO
affiliate., He stated that SHERER's .efforts were directed mainly among

the employees of the Shell 0il Company and the Radiation Laboratory of

the University of California, and that he also worked with Communist Party
organizers in building the Communist Party at the Shell 0il Company and the
Radiation Laboratory. Both of these establishments were located in the
vicinity of Berkeley, California, CROUCH stated that the nature of the
Communist Party's interest in the Shell 0il Company and the Radiation
Laboratory was not revealed to CROUCH by SHZRER or by the other Communist
Party leaders in California., The only information that was given %o CROUCH
was that SHERER and those working with him from the Communist Party were-~™
engaged in a top secret conspiratorial project, the nature of which wa§r~ .
closely guarded by the leaders of the Party.

CROUCH advised that the scientific work and orgamzatlon of
the scientific appara ds in Alameda County, was handled by KENNETHyEAY v
who was ‘also a Comm t.Party organizer and who worked under the irect
-supervision of RUD%%ZA%BERT who was a member of the District Buro of the
Communist, Rarty of Galiforma, with ‘headquarters in San Franciscoo, He
Stated LAMBERT was a full time Party official in charge of all underground
illegal- apperatus in the Stateé of California, "He further advised that
LAMBERT's activities were supervised by MARCEZL SHERER insofar as the work
in Alameda County, California, was concerned, CROUCH further advised that
diring the Summer of 1941, while SHERER was working personally in Alameda
County, California, he, CROUCH, saw CLARENCEYHISKEY at the residence of
VKENNETH MAY, who as noted above, was also a Communist Party organizer in
Alameda County, California at the time. CROUCH stated,.as previously
indicated, that he was well acquainted vith HISKEY and his appearance
and is sure that the person he recognized as HISKEY at MAY's residence
in late August or-early September 19kl, was the same CLARENCE FRANCIS
HISKEY he had known in Tennessee in late 1939, and 1940, CROUCH further
stated that he is sure that he saw HISKEY in the latt.er part of August
or the first part of September 194L, and: believed that itiwag in “the latter
part of August that he saw him, CROUCH stated that he fixXes the time he
saw HISKEY as belng at KENNETH MAY's housewarmmg party which he feels -sure
was given in the latter part of August 19h1l, CROUCH stated that there were
a nuitber of people present, including professors from the Umversmy of
California and. sc:.en'blsts from the Radiation Laboratoryo

According to CRO H, also present at MAY'!s party were RUDY
LAMBERT, STEVE NBLSON, A ARBOSA and Mrs, PAUL/C/R UCH, all of whom

were members of the Communist. Partyo He stated hat there viere several other
people presem'. whom he personally "knew: ‘Eo be members of the Communist Party;

-3
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however, he cannot remember their names at this time., There were also
several persons from the Uhiversity of California and the Shell Oil
Coimpany whom CROUCH knew to be Communist Party members; however, he

cannot remember their names at this time. He stated that all those
present at MAY's housewarming party were not necessarily members of the
Cormunist Party as MAY's party was not restricted to include only
Communist Party members, CROUCH said the housewarming was in celebration
of KENNETH MAY's new home which had been given to MAY by his father-in-law,

CROUCH noted that HISKEY, vwhile at MAY's housewarming party,
spent most of his time in conversation with professors and scientistso
CROUCH assumes, from his experience as a Communist Party organizer, that
HISKEY was acting on SHERER's instructions to make contacts among the
professors and scientists with a view to recruiting those individuals
into the Communist movement, CROUCH stated that at this party he.
talked with HISKEY only to the extent of exchanging greetings~”but that
from the few words passed between them CROUCH understood that HISKEY
was in California for a 'vacation. ' '

CROUCH also recalls seeing HISKEY in New York City .during
at least one meeting of the Central Committee of the Communist Party
in late 1939 or early 1940, CROUCH does not know why HISKEY attended
the Central Committee meeting, HISKEY did not attend any of the joint
meetings of the Politburo and District Organizers or similar meetings of
top' functionaries of the Communist Party often held during the course of
the Central Committee meetings.

CROUCH stated that he understood; however, he is not sure,
that Captain WILLIAM WADMAN, Chief of the University of California Police
at Berkeley, California, had some knowledge of HISKEY's presence in San
Francisco, California, in August- 1941, QROUCH said he was of the belief
that Captain WADMAN either observed HISKEY. personally at some meeting in
San Francisco, or saw his car in the vicinity of some meeting in the
vicinity of San Francisco, in August 1941, CROUGH stated that he does not
know at this time where he got the information that Captain VADMAN might
have some knowledge of HISKEY, . >

in 1949, that Professors ADDISON UTLER and DAVID ROBISON; previously
mentioned in this report, were both active Communist arty leaders.in the
. State of Tennessee and participated in closéd district meetings of the

Communist Party. 30(” Nov-21, 1463, NFw L/ 2l , //A%

PAUL MICHAEL CROUCH ad}r%‘sﬁzxgents of the FBI, Miami Office,
C

-
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The files of the Office of Price Administration were reviewed
by Special Agent O. MICHAEL SMASAL in September 1949, pertaining to
ADDISON T. CUTLER, This file reflected that CUTLER was born November 21,
1903, at New York, New York. At the time of CUTLER's application with the
Office of Price Administratlon in 1942, he was residing at 1619 Philips

Street, Nashville; Tennessee, The OPA File further reflected the following
employments for CUTLER: :

June to September 1922 - Nashua Guumed and Coated Paper
. Company, Middletown, Ohio, as a
. salesman,
February to June 1925 - PAUL A, SORG Paper Company,
, Middletown, Chio.
September 1927 to August

1929 ~  University of North Carolina,
Assistant Professor of Economic
Y s Statistics,
September 1929 to August ,
1937 -  Columbia University, Instructor

in .Economics.

k In 1942, at the time he signed the application, CUTLER was employed
by Fisk University, Nashville, Tennessee,as a Professor of Economicse

The files of the House Cormittee on Un-American Activities were
reviewed by Special Agent 0. MICHAEL SMASAL in September 1949, at which

ime the following information regardlng ADDISON T. GUTLER and ADDISON
CUTLER was noted. .

ADDISON CUTLER

Schappes Defense Comnittee, as a sponsor (pamphlet in case of
MORRIS U, SCHAPFES, Page 10). .

The Schappes' Defense«Committee has been described as a front
organ:.zatlon with a strictly Communist objective, namely, the defense of
a ‘self-admitted Communist who was convicted of perjury in the Courts of
New York. (HCUA report dated March 29, 19hk).

ADDISON T. CUTLER

ADDISON T. CUTLER, Fisk University, Tennessee, sent greetings

to the International Labor Defense, (program of the Third Biennial
Nat:.onal Conference).

-5
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The International Labor Defense has been cited by the Attorney
General as an organization coming within the purview of Executive Order

9835,

ADDISON T, GUTLER contributor of Science and SOc:Lety, {New
Masses, April 27, 1937, Page 26),

Science and- Society has been cited as a Communist publication
in the HCUA report of March 29, 19Lk.

ADDISON T. CUTLER, signer of an Open Letter to American Liberals,
(Soviet Russia Today, March 1937, Pages 1l and 15).

The Open Letter to American Liberals has been cited as a Communist

1ettez8by the California Committee on Yn-American Act.lv:.tles in its report
of 1948,

ADDISON T. CUTLER, a member of the Non-Partisan Committee for the
Reelection of Congressman VITO MARCANTONIO (letterhead October 3, 1936).

ADDISON T. CUTLER, contributor to the "New Masses", (New Masses,
January 5, 1937, Page 26, and May 18, 1937, Page 26).

The "New Masses" has been described as a Communist periodical by
foi'mer Attorney General FRANCIS BIDDLE "Congressional Record September 2,
1942, .

ADDISON T, CUTLER, signer for the-National Federat:.on for .
Constitutional Id.bert:.es, (News release, December 26, 1941)e -

The above organization has been cited by ‘former Attorney
General ‘TOM CLARK as coming within the purview of Executive Order 9835,,

ADDISGN T, CUTLER; supporter of the National Comm:.ttee to Aid

Victims of German Fascism, (letterhead July 3, 193h)o

The above organization has been cited as a Communist front
byhghe California Committee on. Un-American Activities in its report ‘of
1948,

ADDISON T, CUTLER -Columbia University, sponsor .for the Mother
BLOOR ‘Celebration, (Daily Worker, July S, 1937, Page 2)0 .
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ADDISON T, CUTLER, member of the Comnittee for I. AMIER's
candidacy (Daily Vorker, October 21, 19ké, Page 2).

ADDISON T. CUTLER, signer of an appeal, Committee for Boycott
Against Japanese Agression, (Daily Worker, February 2, 1938, Page L),

The above committee has been cited as a Communist front by the
California Comanittee on Un-American Activities in its report of 1948,

ADDISON Ts CUTLER, 'speaker at New York City for the American
Student Union, (Daily Worker, March 19, 1937, Page 2),

The American Student Union has been cited as a Communist front
by the HCUA in its report dated March 29, 19hl. :

ADDISON T. CUTLER, contributor, Fight, (Fight, Jamuary, 193lL,
Page 7)o

Fight has been cited as the official organ of the American |
League Against War and Fascism, later known as the American League for Peace
and Democracy, in the HCUA report of March 29, 19Lk.

The U, S. Attorney General has declared that the American

League for Peace and Democracy comes within the purview of Executive
Order 9835,

Confidential Informant T-1,o0f known reliability, in June 1950,
advised that DAVID ROBISON was then Executive Director of the Hollywood
Arts, Sciences, and Profess:.ons Gouncil.

The Hollywood Arts; Sciences, and Professions Council, which is
thé’ Southeérn California Chapter of the National Arts,Sciences, and Professions
Council in New York, has bteen characterized by T-2,0f known reliability, as

ofie of the most import.ant front organizations in the Hollywood area and

one whose policies and all important issues are completely in Communist
handso .

Confidential informant T-3, of knovn reliability, in May 1947,
advised that DAVID ROBISON was known to the informant as a member of the
Communist Party in Hollywood, -California.

Confidential informant T-L, of known reliability, advised that
control of the Hollywood Arts, Scieru;es‘9 and Professions Council is
entirely with individuals knovm to him to be members of the Communist
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Party. T-L also identified DAVID ROBISON as a member of the Communist
Par tyo

The DAVID ROBISON mentioned by CROUCH above is possibly
identical with the DAVID ROBISON-who was- Executive Director of the

Hollywood Arts, Sc:.ences, and Professions Council and is reportedly
a member of the Communist Party in Hollywood as noted above,

~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO-THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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ADMINISTRATIVE EAGE

INFORMANTS

T.1 | who furnished
’ information to Special Agent
Jo. ROBERT SULLIVAN on April -
" 2, 1950, -as reflected in the’
report of Special Agent ARTHUR C.
WITTENBURG ]

at Los A
entitled

T2 | [who furnished
information to Special Agent
GRAHAM Ao DAY on April 27,
1948, “and June 1, 1948, as
reflected in the above report.

b7D

-3 : | who furnished
information to Special Agent
, - GEORGE Do THOMSON in May 1947,
X P as reflected in the above
. . reporte

Tl . | who furnished infor-
‘ mation to Special Agent MARCUS
- Mo BRIGHT on July 21, 1950, as
reflected in the above reporto

LEADS

* THE SAN FRANCISCQ QFFICE

AT THE UNIVERSITI OF CALIFORNIA, BERKELEY, CALIFORNIA

¥ill interview Captain \YILLIAMWADMAN Chief of the University
of California Police; to ascertain whether he has any information regerding

-9 -
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' HISKEY's presence in Berkeley, California, in August or September 9L,

as alleged by PAUL MICHAEL CROUCHo

REFERENCE :

~

Miami Ietter dated July 12, 1951,

=10 -
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of subjegtlts activi'by |sta’bed that he knew that
TSKEY Joined Communist Party in 1930.
stated that n La_Crogse end that

with HISKEY from .

Cither| | AT This time HISKEY was attending the

University of Wisconsin, was intérested in Scienc s

studying broad fadbors in diabetic patients.

stated that HISKEY was also eit for the 93rd

or 9Lith elemént and indicated that if he was

. successFu]_m_h.ig_ search he would name his -discovery after

LENIN. stated that he attended numerous Communist
Party meetings with CLARENCE HISKEY from either 1932 or .

1933 up to the bvimg Severed his connections
with the Communist Party] stated that many

_QLth.e.chommm_tlst Party meetings |
the -exact addré I Painr TMENGET

[but which was located and which
could be pointed out by[ _ | ‘

b7D -
also. stated that MARCTA SANDS was

a studenﬁ at the University of Wis iving in

Mad:.s Wisconsin at about 1932 stated fhat

IS.A.ND.S_uax_flso an active member oI tThe COmunisi;
Part Y. stated specifically that he could not
recall when SANDS joined the Commmist ;Par_'ty but believed
it was prior to joinixg.

At Madison, Wisconsim

at the: University of Wisconsin, stated that he recalled
CLARENCE HISKEY as a research assistant | |
during the school year 1936-37.

|
stated that he did not know HISKEY prior to tha.t time and has
had no contact with him since then and stated that during the

. . second semester of this term, which would be the finst half'.

of 1937, HISKEY's remarks and statements made during general

conversation left the clear impression, in

that HISKEY spoke favorably concern:.ng
ommunism. HISKEY indical ted that he favored the Russian

system and considered the Russian system to be superior to the

Uniteéd Statés system; both economically and pol:.’cically.

.
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| advised that the clear impression that he obtained
from HLSKEY'!'s utterance was still retained by him but that

‘he could mo longer recall any specific words or phrases used
by HISKEY nor could he récall any details of the times,.
bPlaces or background of the general conversations which he
‘believed formed the basgis .of his impressions.
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TO Director, FBI pate:  1/7/51

, Attention: Inspector CARL J". HENNRICH
ROM SAC, New York -
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICQDAHS, was,
IS - R

~ (Bufile 100-331280)

Re Bureau. telephone call 7/5/51 which referred to. New York
ere raised mainly concerning facts
The Buredu instructed
this office to examine New York Summary Report dated: June 20, 1950 in
er of June 8, 1951 to determine specifically
mentioned and to set forth how the 9
information was furnished to New York.

There is set forth below additional information concerning
the first e:.ght. witnesses listed in New York letter 6/8/51.

1. Summation of the interviews of JOHN HITCHCOCK CHAPIN
conducted by Bureau agents- at the New York Office-on June 10; June 18 — X
—

and August. 26, 19L6. | P 77(71,.'

' A The results of thesé. interviews are set forth on Pages 329 /

/ r through 335 in New York Summary Report. dated June 20, 19§0 in instant

~7 case, , ) Referral/Direct

. ' 2, Informat:.on furnished by Confidentizl Informant TM=5 "

concerning the work of JOHN HI‘I‘CHCOCK,\C,&APIN as set forth on Page 336
of instant New York Summary report.

s ‘ vThe. informant as identified in New York Summary Report dated - L :
- _June 20, 195Q is | .
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Letter to Dn.rector, FBI
NY 100-63983 . .

The additional informant. isl

L
:

3. Information furnished by Confidential Inforwant T-1

as set forth :on pages 267 -and 268 of instant

b New York Summary report

Referral/Direct

Informant concerning above|

concerning type of work performed by HISKEY]

‘ Ih;a informant in jteim 3 also advised 'bha'b|

k. Information furnished by TK-I as'set out oh page 269 of

instant New York Summary Report and who furnished information con¢erning




Letter to Director, FBI
NY 100-63983

Referral/Direct

TK-I is|

5. Information furnished by Confidential Informant TK-5
as set out on page 269 of New York Summary Report dated June-20, 1950

' 6. Information furnished by Confidential Informant TK=6 .
as set forth on Page 2690f New York Summary Report.




igtter to Director, FBI
NY 100-63983

Re

ferral/Direct

7. ‘Information furnished by Confidential Informant TK-7 as seb
_fanth .on naces 970 of inskant New York Summary Report which informant

8. Informant TK-8 as set forth on pages 286 and 287 of New

Yorl Symmaty Renart, furnished information concerning]

Referral/Direct
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i Letter to Director, FBI
NY 100-63983

Inasmuch as it appears that the Bure:

| These individuals would then be Interviewed to determine whatv they
could testify to before a Federal Grand Jurys

eau ‘does not have copies of
the New York Office will

furnish the Bureau photostatic copies of thé pertinent reports the early
part of the week of July 9th.

Referral/Direct
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_Ql’/' ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was. . INTERNAL SECURITY - R i
1 - . LA
| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Lieutenant :Colonel JOHN ALBERT BAGON, Jr.,

SN jce o5 3 Army Chemig¢al Corp, Army Chemical Centery -

15 af Maryland, formerly, instructor in the

§7 ¢f. Department of Chemistry, University of
Tennessee at Knoxville, re-interviewed
July 27, 1951 concernin Anformation
furnished re CLARENCE F%KISKEY during
previous interview in’ 19)1. Col. BACON
advised during 1939-41 at Knoxville,
Tennessee, HISIgEY told BACON he had
been a member of the Communist Party.

while attending University of Wisconsin
prior to 1939; that during 1939-L41 : @,ﬁ
HISKEY was very pro-Russian,associated \ % e
with reported Communists in the 5 .4
Knoxville area and apparently considered é Xk
himself a Communist. Col. BACON willing ARV ‘-
to so testify if necessary. % \
-RUC- K
DETAILS: Lieutenant Colonel JOHN ALBERT BACON, JR., Administra- |
tive and Liaison Officer assigned to Dr. W. A. NOYES, JR., Senior “
. Scientific Advisor to the Chief Chemical Officer, Army Chemical !

Corp, Army Chemical Center, Maryland, was re-interviewed on July~>me

27,7 1951 for the purpose of reviewing with him and clarifying )

certain information furnished by Col. BACON regarding Dr. CLARENCE

FRANCIS HISKEY during previous interview in about May 1951. Col.

| BACON at present resides in Room 13, Bachelor Officers' Headquarters,
1495, Army Chemical Center, Maryland, but his mail address is )

oty (L Clanap St R e
O 9 | O Z 7 A T $nimteopnen 7
L - New Cori (10683983 oz == NN VTS ,
1 - Knoxville (info.) {100-168¢4U6 6 11951 \g DEXED - 70
1 - Milwaukee (info.) . ¥ 4:@;‘;
2.~ Baltimore ) xfgf
CCET ZESTROYT SV, | NP
R1¢z gl 'Q?)C e - \{WV S

U S, GOYERNKINT PRINTING OFFICE  16—€0637-1
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BA 100~11568 ‘
Lieutenant Colonel JOHN A. BACON, 0SSA, Building #1l, Army Chemical
Center, Maryland. His legal residence is 142, Armstrong Avenue,
Knoxville, Tennessee.

:‘Colonel BACON stated that he was formerly an instructor in the
Department of Chemistry at the University of Tennessee at Knoxville,-
Tennessee, at which time he resided at 106 Thompsonuflace, Knoxville,
Tennessee. Colonél BACON knew Dr. CLARENCE FRANCISHFTSKEY while

at the University of Tennessee and has not seen HISKEY since

HISKEY left the employee of the University of Tennessee in April,
1941 to take a job with the Tennessee Valley Authority at Muscle
Shoals, Alabama. HISKEY came to the University of Tennessee in
September 1939 from the University of Wisconsin where he had rcceived
& degree of Doctor of Philosophy in Chemistry., From his actions and
from his conversations HISKEY impressed Colonel BACON as being ex-
tremely ambitious, intellectually unprincipled,; and rather logse
morally. However, Colonel BACON considers HISKEY as mentally alert,
and a slick and convincing talker with a good voite and oné whes
gives the impression that he is acquainted with everything.

During the period of acquaintanceship in 1939-41, Colonel BACON
stated that HISKEY was bitter toward capitalism and praised Russials
Communist form of government and stated "Russia can do no wrong'.
HISKEY told Colonel BACON that he, HISKEY, was known as "The
Communist" while at the University of Wisconsin, also that he,
HISKEY, had paid his way through the University of Wisconsin by
boot-legging whiskey. Further, Colonel BACON stated that HISKEY
told Colonel BACON that he, HISKEY, was actually a member of the
Communist Party while he was attending the University of Wisconsin.

Colonel BACON continued by stating that at the time he knew HISKEY,
HISKEY told Colonel BACON that he, HISKEY, was a Sécond Lieutenant
in the U. S. Army Chemical Warfare Reserve; and when HISKEY learned
that Colonel BACON was then a First Lieutenant in the same organi-
zation he asked Colonel BACON to let him copy the examination papers
which Colonel BACON used to get the commission of First Lieutenant, -
with the statement, "I know the stuff and it would be & waste of
time for me to work out the problems for myself". Colonel BACON
stated that he refused to do this for HISKEY. Colonel BACON

stated that on'several occasions HISKEY vehemently condemned the
United States and the Democracies for their way of handling matters

.
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- Colonel ON"€éould not furnish any pertinent information Lng™

BA 100-11568

of state and praised tho Russian form of government as the govern-

ment to which this country should look for leadership in world
affairs.

From HISKEY!'S statements to Colonel BACON, the latter concluded '
that HISKEY, during his sojourn in Knoxville in 1939-1941,
associlated socially with a group who were reportedly Communists

in their political views. The only name that Colonel BACOYN re-
called in connection with the associations was DAVID STONBHMARTIN,
who had the reputation, according to Colonel BACON, in and(around

Knoxville, of being a Communist.

Colonel BACON stated that while HISKEY was at the University of
Temnessee, he, HISKEY, headéd the Rhenium Projoct which was financed
by the WPA under the auspices of the University of Tonnessee.
However, after HISKEY's departure from the University of Tennessee
he was retained as a consultant on this project.

Although HISKEY openly advocated Communism duwring the period 1939-
19511, he never gsked Colonel 'BACON to join the Commmnist Party

but HISKEY conveyed the impression to Colonel BACON that HISKEY
was trying to indoctrinate Colonel BACON with Communist principles
and doctrine. On at least one occasioan during a round-trip auto-
mobile ride from Knoxville to Memphis, Tennessee, HISKEY frankly
advocated violent overthrow by force of the government of the
United States in his conversation with Colonel BACON, Colonel
BACON concluded from all his conversations with HISKEY that HISKEY
was_ and considered himself a Communist at the time he was living
at Xnoxville, Tennessee during 1939-1941; :
rence a5 05

Mrs , SBISKEY or her background, except for: information obtgined from
hearshy. From hearsay, Colonel BACON learned there was me doubt
that Mr. and Mrs. HISKEY were actually married. From thls same .
source, Colonel BACON also learned that Mrs. HISKEY was supposcd to
be a "bigger! Communist than her husband and was -actually respon-
sible for HISKEY having become interested in Communism. In the Sprin
of 1951, Colonel BACON hecard that HISKEY is no longer emp
the Department of Chemistry at the Brooklyn Polytechnic I
Brooklyn, New York and that HISKEY is now divorced from the wife

-3




BA 100-11568

to whom he was married in Knoxville, Tennessee and has remarried,
his second wife nambeing unknown. .Colonel BACON was unable to
recall the identity of any persons from whom he ever obtained
hearsay information regarding either Mr. or Mrs. HISKEY.

Colonel BACON sdvised that hc would be, willing to testify in open
court, if necessary,should the government require any of the above
information as evidence in any Subsequent prosecution involving Dr.

"CLARENCE FRANCIS HISKEY.

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN




BA 100-11568
ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

In obtaining the information set out in the attached report from
Licutenant Colonel JOHN ALBERT BACON, JR., the informetion pre-
viously furnished by Colonel BACON in 1941 regarding. Dr. CLARENCE
FRANCIS HISKEY was carefully reviewed with him. .With .Colonel

.BACON's assistance, the 1941 interview was rewritten as it appears

in the attached report.

Copies of this report are being furnished to the Knoxville and i
Milwaukee offices for information. The Beltimore Office is not in
possession of a complete file on this case, and, therefore, is not
in a position to know if an additional investigation will be re-
quested of the Knoxville and Milwaukee offices.

Although the report of SA J. M. MANNIX dated May 17, 1951 at

.Knoxville in the case entitled "DR. CLARENCE FRANCIS HISKEY,

wa; MARCIA,@%’ﬁiSKEY, IS - R",1is cited belowas a reference, no

copy of this‘§epo?t is available in the Baltimore files and the

only portion of this report -available to Baltimore is the previous
interview with JOHN ALBERT BACON, Jr., which is sebt out in reference
Knoxville letter.

v
REFERENCE: 'Report of SA J. M. MANNIX dated_S/}?/Sl,in case
entitled "Dr, CLARENCE.FRANCIS HISKEY, wa;
- MARCIA S. HISKEY, IS - R"; also Knoxville
letter to the Bureau, Baltimore, and New
York offices dated July 20, 1951 in instant case.

-
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| Oﬁ%e Memomnd%m‘ » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

The Direc tor

TO : -

/‘/ FROM : D. Y. Ladd le//@ _ \M/\)
‘SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was.

INTERNAL SECURITY - R %

-

PURPOSE s

‘ To advise you that the U,__,sf._,émrney, Nev
rth

. _York, contemplates presenting the g case, to .
-"a Federal @rand. .ﬁf%, with the thoyght in, mind of re- ,
|, »gurning an indictment egainst ala;eg‘c.e.,Lﬁ.s,kg_y, and to M

:jﬂ_‘kpg.in'{: put weaknesses .in the Bureau's position if the Hiskey
<" case goes to trial. : "
{

»

Investigation of Adams was initiated by the Bureau
on July 31, 1 . when we received information_ he -was in
contact with Clarence F, Hiskey, o. scientist employed by

the Manhaltan_ Engineer.listrict. We have continued our

\ )investigaf:ion of Adams. On_Janudry 23, 1946, he disappeared

BACKGROUND:

while under surveillance. by Bureau Agents. Since Bis dis~
appearance Adams' whereabouts has not been known. -

Clarence F. Hiskey, a scientist, was employed by
the MED during the war. At that time he was under the in-
vestigative jurisdiction of MED. Hhen he was inducted into
the Army, CIG agents conducted the investigation of Hiskey,
and on Hiskey's relgase from.the Army the Bureau continued
the investigation, ;

On July 31, 1950, the Department was furnished

1with g summary report- in this matiter and was requested toe
5 ladvise of any contemplated action. The Deparitment in Turnf/i™
QL ‘| requested the opinion of The U. S. Attorney, New York, who
a2 ‘has decided to present the Adams case to a Federal Grand Jury
< " I'in the near future with the thought in mind of returning an
5 o5 indictment against Clarence Hiskey since it is the opinion
5 - "lof the U, S, Attorney that Hiskey can be indicted and tried
K under the Espilondge. Statutes. He has Sreques?ea CIC and MED _
reports in possession of the Bureauy —“ =y X4
s b , . RECORDED . J5 | /20 =33/2 70 ’77 // 7
S o ‘ ‘ A review of, eponrts and. memorandd_submitte
o« to_the Bureau By FEDq In{NitReDnalter i;‘ll’e‘ff‘l%c"-zey‘.'s"'l_;hcz't& material
contained t;herei';l“‘?}‘&ﬁ be made availdBle to the U. S, Attorney,

provided thé AEC hdS_ o, ObJEabion. %o the release Of Lhe
documents because of their classification., They do not con-
&5 tain material which wo’ulgfmq_p;bgrrass the Bureau in_any way.
The release of the C+€ -and MED reports and memoranda o th

& &,SEP" 6 105 &14] . r%{*-
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1to advise whether we can emoranda
t0o e De AL oTnel In. Ne: and_ Jury
and possible trial purposes. We will be guided by their
decision., : : '

) The testimony of CIC agents assigned to MED is
necessary _and will be of greqtenr. inpontan timony
of Burean..dgents because pertinent information regarding

Hiskey's activities was gathered while he was at MED and
while the CIC had investigative jurisdiction. ZTheir
testimony. will tend to credit.CrC.ond MED. It is doubtful
whether Bureau.Agents. will testify since witnesses who gave
signed:statements.to..Bureau Agents.worll, e, called. to testify
on theli hobehalfie It appears.probable that litile.cngdit
or i 2 ) OnRGUCELA.MDEL Lk 2Bt e Bureau. in

¢ Hiskey. tnial.enen.though much inuvestigative effont has
gone into, the, AQGNS.aN0mint 0. eldted.C03e3 |

The possibility.-of advernse publicity for the
Bureau in connection with Adams ] disappearance eriSts since
atrial involuing Hiskey will be based.on.the activities of
Arthur-Adams,..a suspected espionage agent, whose whereabouts
i8 not knouwn,

Howard Rushmore of the New York Llaurnal.American'

will be interested, together with all Hearst papers, in any
trial in WAIGHR Adans' activities in This coun%ry play ‘a part
since he was_the person,who disclosed for. the.first~time
that_Adams_was..a.possible fussian agent. This digelosure

was made priol.to.ddans. disappearance. angd have been the
basis for his disappearance. U o

Undoubtedly, the press will play up such a trial,
- | and the possibility exists that the FBI may be pictured as
the agency responsible for, and will be blamed for the dis-
appearance .of Adams. In any event, the matter of Adams'
\ present whereabouts must be raised in a Hiskey trial, and the
j events leading to his disappearance will go into evidence.

We will receive only adverse,publicity without an. opportunity
“to_defend ourselve [; '
ACTION ¢,

None. For your information.
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) Oﬁic Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : 7 DATR: ; .
.. 'HE DIRECTOR i w August 13, i /
“ FROM : MR, D. Y. LADD /
¢ Glav
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALE’XAIJDROVIC’II@DM; was. ‘;Eii“—u,
INTERV AL SECURITY - R , - ome
Belxont
Wi-s
PURPOSE :::e Room___

To inform you when the facts regarding Adams and
his associates were sent to the Department and WAY ey wer

. sent to the Department euen %hough there is some doubt as
’6 wEWu@?szm_aqu;d testify_in any trial regarding
‘%: Clare 4 iskey..and where there would be a possible source of
6\ embarrassment to_the Bureal 1L testimony was introduced that
Adams disappeared in New York while under investigation by

this Bureaus

Y

- s
§ -

il wEe o

DETAILS < . ™
e - e X
T As you were advised by memorandum; of August 8, 1951,

thé U...8. Attorney in New York has decided to present the

caSe ‘of Adams_and his aSS0CiaLes %o-a Federal Grand Jury in_the
near_future with the thought in mind.of-returning an_indictment
against one..Clarence-fiskey, a scientist who waes employed by
the Manhattan Engineer District during World War II.. =

It was indicated in the memorandum that it was
doubtful that Bureau Agents would testify in connection with
the trial of Hiskey and that there as a possibility of adverse
bublicity in connection with the Adams' disappearance  in
New York on January 23, 1946, while he was under “investigation

© by the Bureau. R , -
£ & oo ‘
ﬁg You._aske en_the_Adams _case was presented to the
< Department and why it was presented %o the Deporiment in the [ /-
CR light of the above obseruvafions. Clarence Hiskey was under
ggz% investigation because. of. allegations of CommuniSt GctivIty in
= 1941 _and reports._concerning. him weretransmitted. f.o the )
> y: Dci‘par'bmen'b in 1941. .Adams _became the subject of Burequ. investi-
3 éﬁ L fwgan.luly.;;lQM,, when ?Igg ;;{Aa‘n},zat-ban Engineer District '
© B Y0 reported that he'hadibeen in c“%ia‘i‘g with Clarence Hiskey. -\
T s oitin, 1R B fgg 33250 B[
; In Fébruary, I1943)DERED ¥dBhatten=Bagineer Distriet ¢
oo aedyised that it was undesirable to AShur. Adams; to
s« Jeave, the United States because ithe Weom Bomb Project had not
f;ﬁf’ ‘;r_each_’ag completion and further, that they did not desire to

SN » RS T
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‘have Adanms 9 e .9..0f_espionage activity

since such prosecution would bring the Project out into..the
0P sThe Mt tEF BHEs diSc1ssed With the Department e
February 27, 1945, and -a_sealed complaint charging Adoms. with
violation o Len..Legl OB AL OLL ST OR S0 furiE Ue S o
Code was 116wk Nmth oS OULRETNDASELICE MO LW, LOTE A

of New York March.l..J945, charging violotion of. the alien

registration lews. On Morch 13, 1949,..%he Federal Grand Jury
of the Southern District of New York returned a secret
indictment. chang ing ATEhUL, AQONSwllithalaC.0UN TSm0 mal NG )
wsped =, of fraudulent.statenentssinmregistaningsundermSelective
Service and in making a fraudulent statement. under the Alien
Registration Act, - :

A summary report in the Adams case was furnished
to the Attorney General December 6, 1945, and by memorandum
dated December 20, 1945, Assistant Attorney General Caudle
aedvised that there was no available evidence oOf espionage
activity by the subject Adams which could be used in courte.

(100-331280-652)

Under date of July 8, 1946, the Judge Advocate
General's Office of the Army advised the Yanhattan Engineer
District that the Army's evidence against Clerence Hiskey
was not sufficient to warrant charges against him and recommended
all pertinent information be turned over to the Department
of Justice. (100-331280~563)

This was done by the Bureau on August 29, 1946.
(100-331280-568)

By memorm dum to the Bureau dated October 15, 1946,
Assistant Attorney General Theron Caudle .advised that
evidence then cuvailable was not suffiéient to warrant prosecution
of Clarence Hiskey. (100-331280-574)

’ On August 30, 1948, it was confidentially determined
by the Bureau that ﬁh&tﬂpuse'cdmmittee'on Un-American
dctivities Committee was going to go into the cases of
Clarence Hiskey and Arthur Adams. ’ '

l (101-2118-52)

—2-0




Accordingly reports relating to the;’;’n activity. which

had not previously “been furmshe 0 e Depa “Ement ~Bere sent

to the Division of“Rec’ords. ? G R
ittt (100-331280~652)

The, Hiskey~-Adams .case was reported in the Annual- -
Report of the HCUA for 1948, pages 19 and 20.

The HCUA continued their inquiry into the Hiskey-
Adams case in 1949 calling Hiskey before the Committee
Hay 24, 1949, at which time he refused to answer questions
on the ground of self-incrimination. (HCUA Annual Report, 1949,
pdges. 6. and 7).y

on September. Lo 1949, Assistant Attorney General
Alexander M. Campbell, Criminal Division, wrote to the Bureau
with regard to one Edward Tiers I?anm"‘g""mﬁ%“é"’of“
Clarence. BiSkels  StaLting, Vthe .m"a'%?,mq;_*w[ywh“%ﬁwq‘ pe.. furnished
has.been..Leul et ianluwc onsidenetuwlii.g. ody;\xg,gm%gpmngﬁzﬁv;hewmatarz al
previously.made: available.to.:the ,zzw_pa,rtmg,,a'b;,,gb@,cﬁe,z; ING eeesee
Hiskey and Adamseisess It would be appreciated if you would
advise of a@,{_@“matwm%ch may come t0 the BUTE quts”
attention concerning any and all of the. 2, DETS.ons comprising
ThE S g OU Dt o OT AL T LB A L g BTG Y, Egméetermgzed w]zef]zet;"g’ Grand
Jury,proceedings, should be zns*brbu-bed, directed to. the ma'i;’ber
of espionage or any connected poss’{"lﬁe offenses such a8 per,yury
or falsification under 18 UsS.Ce 1001 (false sta-bemen-b)

(100-48966=86) ¢

Pursuant to. the Department's reques-b, additienal
reports were, furmshed to the Depar'bmen'b j‘rom 'bzme,:b,pmtwﬁmon
tRE_ DT L 0US. B85 0CIaEE D AGGTSmGn a0l 1 3 s 1050 there
was furnished to.the C’rzmnalmDﬁg,v&g:},, @gmﬁ_ugn@acymrepor'bmm the
Adams case setting. forth under. one, cover.,.,they,backg.r,oundwand
KTiown GCLIDILies. of. Adamss, together: wzf{l}t;tgzemb,ggjg‘g% nd, of
Adams' known assocwtes angd contactse

P (100~331280-721).

On November 20, 1950, the Ua. .Grand. Jury Jor the
1District of Columbia retunned an. indictment against Clarénce
Hiskey charging contemngr*ﬁ‘@“b”p”re'd’s‘bhwof*ms refusal
£6~ answer questions BErOTE ETHEHCUA™8s to whether (1) he knew
Paul Crouch; (2) whether he was acquainted with David Stone
Yarting and (3) '"who was Kenneth May." It is noted that

-3 =
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these 3 individuals had all been previously identified as '
Communists but none of them had been associated with Arthur
Adams, UJ . (101-2118-88)

on April 9, 1951, the Joint Committee on Atomic
Energy published a report on "Soviet Atomic Espionage.' This
report on pages 163 through 170 set forth the testimony and
information developed in hearings before the HCUA regarding

Arthur Adams, Clarence Hiskey, and others. .J

On April 13, 1951, Judge Matthews in.bhe.lle Se

ST -the District of Columbic. directed a verdict

OMWML@MMWMM,LWWM%?

Government had moved for dismissel for the first 2 counts of
questions ei,r_;g_g_d‘.,-.l[_q,r{tin.' The Court held

that Hiskey might have incriminated himself by answering the

question as to the identity of May. J

OBSERVATION

The Hiskey-Adams case has been well publicized

“uher:etbo;fére' in the press by reason of the Rushmore articles in

1945 and subsequent thereto and by reason of the reports of
the Congressional Committee above indicated. RepQrts have .

been furpished to the Degartment in order to protect the
b - g <
Feau and ot the Department's requests The Buredau is_not

. pressing for prosecution, lhe act e..0n the

matter 1s coming from the. Us.SeAbtorney. Lot the Southern
District em.tonk, who has indiceted he is going to take
action, although the Depai"bﬁrit has previously indicated
there was not a good case.

ACTION

] None., This is for your informa'biofz. Developments.
in thisé matter are being followed closelysy)
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Oﬁice Memwmd%m + UNITED STATES GOVERN

TO : MR, LADD yj‘/ DATE:
14 6 W .

xl FROM : A. H. BE

SUBJECT: ARTHUR ADAMS ;

CLARENCE HISKEY; et al
ESPIONAGE - R. ~
*_ oz onr
On the afternoon of Auguat.l5, 1951, Mr. Hennrich dnd I oo
spoke to Ur. Fred Strine_and o H tmente L A

Mr. Hal Kofsky,-of Lhe Depar:
It 78 noted that Mr. Stri ;s taking MUr. McInerney's place whiles ———
he: is gone and that Mr. Foley is absent from the Department. Mr. Ford

is out of Washington, D. C.

>4

o I pointed out that the Department has been kept fully advised
- by reports and memoranda of the various ramifications of the An'bhm;;/‘.., /.,/
Adams case ever since approzimately 1945 and that repeatedly the i

Department has advised us that it was not felt that the information & - /

developed was satisfactory from the standpoint of initiating prosecution.

I then reminded Mr. Strine that the recent developmentin.this mgtter

18 that the . S. Attorney, SDNY, has adviged that he infends to ’

present the case to_a Federal Grand Jury with a view_toward Qros,e.cu'bing,\”
"

Clarence Hiskeye. gdvised that it was my understanding that Mr.
1 Saypo .l hddw the Departmental opinion on this and the _Depart-

ment had advised him_ that it did not appear to be a _sound case, but
nevertheless indications are_that Saypol is going ahead with the
presentation. : ’

I pointed out to Mr. Strine that it appeared somewhat
unusual that Mr. Saypol would go ahead with the presentation of this
case to the Grand Jury in view of the repeated opinions of the Depart-
ment. I _mentioned that if an_indictment were returned, there probably
would be considerahle_publicity and it would probably be necessary to
go to trial. I pointed out that if the matter goes to trial, the
Department will inescapably have responsibility for the results of .

“the trial. In this respect, I pointed out that a greagt deal of the
investigation was performed by Armed Forces investigators of MED
‘(Manhattan Engineer District) and as Mr. Strine was aware, g number of
methods had been utilized during the investigation which might be
subject o atitack Dy _the.defense. JThere is alse a question of what

3 documentary evidence. can be introduced, inasmuch ag much of it was
classified. T pointed out that inasmuch ags the Bureau did not conduct

UNRECORDED COPY. FILED IN vy _ 2 sy &

a great deal of the investigation, are _not in e. stand
back of the_ inuvestigation as_we ordinarily can_and _consequently I

-thought 1% was. desindbleto bring this whole set of circumstances to
the attention of the Department in order that the lepartment can 0"3‘
consvder whether it is advisable to proceed with the Grapnd Jury. .hearing.

+ I advised Mr. Strine that this is not a matter to be passed on by the -
FBI, but because the Department will Ze essarily carry the responsi-

bility for the trial, these things Shﬁ"lﬁ d_he congidered in advance.
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from

g Drosecutzve standpoint. He advzsed that he_wds thoroughly in

b 0as. undesirable to. gngmmemutd tEe matfer and. he
si;a-bed & enould. talk %o Mr. Peyton Fond.with.this-thought. in

mind and see_whether . Ford. would _not.-deen_ it _advisable to dzsguss

thisg thoroughly wzth*USA Saypol before the matter had gone before the
Grand Jurye

I reqiuested Mr. Strine to let me know what action the
Department is taking on this.
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ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was,

CHARACTER OF CASE

‘0

INTERNAL SECURITY-R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

. IETATIS:

\ R ) ’was present in Berkeley,

- = P " - &
-

Ciptain WILLIAN WADMAN, Chief of UhiVersity of
California Police Departmen% Berl'eley, has no
'J.nfomata.on coticefnifig the _présence” of CLARENCE

. "HISKEY In California in August or September;
191;1. In"a prior investigation KENNETH O, MAY;
at whosé home PAUL CROUCH allegedly saw HISKEY,
was interviewéd and had no recollection of HISKEY
being present, Also, the employment records of
CLARENCE HISKEY with the Tennessee Valley Authority
were examined and indicated that HISKEY worked for
TVA until August 29, 19hl, HISKEY, in testimony
before Congressional Committee cla:.med that he
first visited California in 191’15 or 1946,

-~ RUC -
Captain WILLIAM ﬁADHAN Chief of the Police Department,

« University of California, Berkeley California, advised th%
no information which would tend to confirm that CLARENCE REHISKEY
{ California in August or September, 1941,
It is noted that PAUIF\CROUCH a formexr official.of-the-~Communist
Party, has advised that wh:.le he was District-Organizer of the
l(" /‘ VC\Gnnnumst Party in Alaieda County, California, he had seen CLARENCE
fg .I/\HJSSKELai; the residence of KENNETH MAY, whom CROUCH identified as a
Communist Party organizér in Alameda Coun‘oy, California,
stated he fixed the tine that

COPY DESTROY®D
192 JANG 1960

/!

t he had

CROUCH
e saw HISKEY @s being at a house-
warming party held at IENNETHKFYAY'S residence in the latter part of
August, 1941,
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San Francisco 100-2l5h1

In the course of a prior investigation KENNETH OWNSHORTHAAY,
presently’ an instructor of mathématics at Carleton College,” Northfield,
Minnesota, was interviewed By répreséntatives of the lMinneapolis Office,
1AY at that time advised that the houséwarming party mentioned by
PAUL CROUCH was held at MAY'S residence, 1120 iasonic, Albany, }
Californid, on Augu$t™21, 1¥41,” HAY Was able to Iix the date definitely
because he still possessés & Copy of a miméographied invitation which
was uséd to ‘invite various guests to this affair, KENNETH MAY had no
recollection’ of CLAPEMCE HISKEY being preseént at this housewarming "
party, “Alsd, In theé course of the safic inquiries, the récords of the
Téniiéssee Valley Authority were examined by a representative of the -
Knoxville Office, Thesé records reéflected that CLAWDRCE F, HISKEY
te¥minated his emplojment August 29, 1941, It was ascertained further
that HISKEY was actually present and worked as an employée of the’
Tennessee Valley Authority on August 29,7194, There was no record of
any léave immediately prior to August 29, 1941 of such duration as to
have permitted HISKEY to visit California, Throughout HISKEY'S employ-
ment by the Tennessee Valley Authority he worked at Wilson Dam, Alabama,

CLARENCE I, HISKEY testified before the House Committee on Une
American Activities on May 2li, 1949 under oath that he, HISKEY, had

never been in California except between 19l4li and 1946 while enroute to
Hawaii as a member of the armed services,
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REFERENCE = Réport of SA WALTON O, CONE dated August 13, 1951 at
Washington, D, C, ’
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AR yonr,
i’;* ; Remymemo August 15, reflecting a discussion with Mr, e fom—

}f,’f:;xfd Strine of the Department on the weakness of the proposal
}’ bui U. 8, Attorney Saypol that this case be presented to the
‘f} F3J for the SDNY.
§ ' Mr, James McInerney of the Deparitment called on

zAu ust 16 to advise that he had talked to Saypol regarding this

" enl had instructed :S'a¥pol that no action was to be taken to
wepTesent this case to e until a conference had been held
G o ,3:3; een naypol a artnents  Mr. McInerney referred
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: g'fiimy conversation with HUrs rine of August 15 in which I had \

'y Pounted out that there were issues such as technical surveillances, Da

ey & evd., employed by MED investigators. He wanted to know the -~
,j,t de“lails of this. I referred him to our summary report of ‘ \
741 Judy 1950 and previous information we had sent to the Deparimejit. %
NS é;":;fj‘}said he would look into this. !
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